

Appendix B – Lincolnshire Permit Scheme (LiPS) Fee Increase Consultation Questions

1. How are you responding to this consultation?
 - a. Works undertaker/ promoter
 - b. A neighbouring local authority
 - c. Emergency Services
 - d. Passenger transport authority
 - e. A councillor (county, district, town, parish)
 - f. Lincolnshire resident
 - g. Representative of group/ organisation

If stakeholder option **a, b, c, d, e, g** selected please answer question 2 & 3

If stakeholder option **f** selected, please answer question 4

If stakeholder option **e** selected, please answer question 5 & 6

2. What is your job title? (free text)

3. Which organisation do you represent? (free text)

4. (If option f) Which district do you live in? (single choice)

- a. Boston Borough
- b. City of Lincoln
- c. East Lindsey
- d. North Kesteven
- e. South Holland
- f. South Kesteven
- g. West Lindsey

Commented [LD1]: What do you need the postcode for? Is it for checking they live in Lincolnshire? District would be better - options to select from. Postcode is notoriously bad for data entry.

Commented [2R1]: Yes agreed, let's take it out

Commented [LD3R1]: Shall we replace it with district selection or just straight in to the questions?

Commented [4R1]: District question would be great. Thank you

5. What is your name? (free text)

Commented [LD5]: Do you need this?

Commented [AB6R5]: I think it would be helpful for those representing an organisation, no necessarily for members of the public

All to answer:

7. Do you consider it reasonable that fees for assessing utility permits cover the Council's operating cost of running the permit scheme rather than being subsidised from general funds or reserve? (single choice)

Yes / No / Unsure. Please explain

8. What comments do you wish to make about the proposed increase? (free text)

Please use this space to tell us anything else we should consider about permit fee increases, implementation timing, transitional measures, or unintended consequences.

9. If you would like to be advised of the outcome of this consultation, please enter your email address. *(email question type)*